

SKILLS

- ✓ Data analysis
- Statistical modeling and data visualization
- ✓ Collaboration
- **✓** Communication
- Organization
- ✓ Problem-solving
- **✓** Leadership

Languages

- Arabic
 Native Languages
- **English**Fluent speaker

Competences

- ✓ MS office Word , Excel, PowePoint.
- ALAMEEN accounting system

Additional activities

Volunteer at SARC

Syiran Arab Red Crescent 2014-2016

Contact

- Abu Dhabi
- +971555301223
- ibrahem.naanoa.1992@outlook. com

IBRAHEM NAANOA

ACCOUNTANT

Profile

I am an accountant with six years of experience in different sectors. My expertise lies in accounting and financial management within this sector. In addition to my professional experience, I have actively engaged in diverse volunteer activities, demonstrating my commitment to community involvement. My successful personality traits include strong analytical skills, attention to detail, and a proactive approach to problem-solving.

Experience

2016 - 2018 Ousret Al-ekhaa Association

Accountant, Lattakia, Syria
-Performed methodological research,
economic analysis, and quality assurance &
technical accuracy of data.

-Analyzed statistical data for quality and accuracy based on government standards.

2018 - 2020 UNICEF

Accountant, Lattakia, Syria

-Served on a wide variety of inter- and intraoffice teams as the official representative to upper management.

-Prepared financial reports and royalty statements and forecasted economic outcomes based on statistical trends and financial performance ratios.

2020 - 2021 QNB Bank

Accountant, Lattakia, Syria

-Analyzed distribution results and financial data to respond to member inquiries and to support licensing activities.

-Prepared charts, graphs, reports, and tables for internal and external dissemination.

2021 - 2023 Unipharma

Accountant, Lattakia, Syria
Maintain accurate financial records and compliance with industry regulations.

- Develop budgets, forecasts, and financial reports.
- Ensure tax compliance and assist with audits.

Education

2018 - 2021

2011 - 2016 Bachelor's in Economics

Tishreen university , Lattakia,Syria Accounting Department

Master in Quality Management SVU, Lattakia, Syria